Chris Moore

From: Andrews, Mark [Mark.Andrews@coventry.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 September 2016 09:05

To: Chris Moore

Cc: Dave Barber; 'Sam Holder'; Michael Davies

Subject: RE: Kings Hill, Finham Statement of Common Ground
Dear Chris,

Thank you for providing the final draft of the SOCG. | can confirm that this reflects our requested
inputs and that | am happy for this SOCG to support the Warwick Local Plan examinations in this
regard.

Martin is back off holiday on Monday so | will look to request a signature at the earliest
opportunity.

Kind regards

Mark

From: Chris Moore [mailto:CRMoore@savills.com]

Sent: 13 September 2016 16:14

To: Andrews, Mark

Cc: Dave Barber; 'Sam Holder'; Michael Davies

Subject: Kings Hill, Finham Statement of Common Ground

Mark
Please see attached final version of the SoCG which has now been agreed by all signatories.

| would be grateful if you could respond to this email to confirm that Coventry City Council endorse its content and to
set out that this will be formally signed next week.

Kind regards
Chris

Chris Moore BA (Hons) MPlan MRTPI
Senior Planner
Planning

Savills, Innovation Court, 121 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ

Tel +44 (0) 121 634 8439
Mobile  :+44 (0) 7807 999 763
Email :CRMoore@Savills.com

SEW”S Website :www.savills.co.uk

b% Before printing, think about the environment

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You
must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails,
the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does
not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the
right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks.
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Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.
Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Registered office: 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered
office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless
otherwise explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be
relied upon as such. They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third
party and the figures suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS
Valuation — Professional Standards, effective from 6th January 2014. Any advice attached is not a formal
("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third party
who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required this will be
explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

All e-mails are monitored by Coventry City Council's ICT Security, using Mimecast in accordance with the
Regulations of Investigatory Powers Act 2000.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
addressee. If you have received this e-mail in error, you are requested to contact the sender All e-mails are
monitored by Coventry City Council's ICT Security, using Mimecast. The views contained in this e-mail are
those of the author and not necessarily those of Coventry City Council.



